
 

What Internships Can I do with a Major in Chemistry? 
 

Internship Examples 
 

Position Employer Website 
Dow Chemical Company Internship Dow Chemical Company www.dow.com/careers 

DuPont Summer Internship DuPont http://www2.dupont.com/Career_Center/en
_US/university_recruiting/internships_coop

s.html 
2009 Summer Internship with EARTH Magazine American Geological Institute http://www.agiweb.org/ 

Brookhaven National Laboratory Internships Brookhaven National Laboratory www.bnl.gov 
ExxonMobil Internships ExxonMobil www.exxonmobil.com/careers 
Genentech Internships Genentech http://www.gene.com/gene/careers/universit

y/internships/ 
Paid Summer Internships in Aquatic Sciences University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Great 

Lakes WATER Institute 
http://www.glwi.uwm.edu/ 

National Institutes of Health Internships National Institutes of Health http://www.training.nih.gov/ 
Water Quality Intern Environmental and Conservation Organization http://eco-wnc.org/ 
Abbott Internships Abbott http://www.abbott.com/global/url/content/e

n_US/50.40.10:10/general_content/General
_Content_00359.htm 

Merck Research Internships Merck www.merck.com/careers/search_jobs/index.
html 

EPA Summer Internships Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov/careers 
Water Quality Summer Internship The City of Greensboro www.greensboro-

nc.gov/Departments/Water/stormwater 
B.R.I.D.G.E Intern Program Environmental Protection Agency www.usajobs.opm.gov 

Lab Analyst intern King Bio http://www.kingbio.com 
 

This internship listing was created to provide you with examples of the types of internships a chemistry student can pursue.  The 
opportunities may or may not be currently available depending on the employer.   
 
Internships provide valuable opportunities for students to test out career options and/or to gain work experience in their chosen 
field. Simply defined, internships may be paid or non-paid experiences with an employer. Internships can be completed during 
the school year or during the summer.  Academic credit (typically 1-3 hours) may be available for an internship depending on 
the student's department at UNC Asheville. You may visit http://www.unca.edu/career/At-A-GlanceInternships.pdf  to view 
a listing of offered departmental courses.  The Career Center also teaches a two-credit course each spring HWP 257, Internship – 
Exploring Career Choices, which is open to students of any major or academic level.   
 
Many internships are “ready-made” and may be found through a variety of internet and print resources.  The Career Center 
houses books and resources in the Career Library (259 Highsmith) for internship research and lists helpful internship search 
links at http://www.unca.edu/career/internships.html. Also keep in mind that you can “create your own” internship by directly 
contacting employers of interest. Contact the Career Center if you need assistance in preparing a resume and approaching 
potential internship 
sponsors.
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